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Receipt for Payment


May 22, 2014 


Thank you for paying the outstanding balance for your previously submitted application. 


You have paid $250.00. This represents payment for the following Application:


Application Details
Application
 ID: 0610096007


Project
 Name: AB301-SCRUBBING SYSTEM


Applicant
 Name:


GARY PHILLIPS with INEOS NEW
 PLANET BIOENERGY LLC


Permit
 Type: Air - Construction Permit


 
Facility/Site Details:
Name: INPB IRC FACILITY
Address: 925 74th Avenue SW
City, State
 Zip: VERO BEACH, FL 32968-9702


Payment Details
Remittance
 ID: 1077311


Remittance
 Date: 05/22/2014 01:48:12 PM


Name: Esther Karl
Address: 3730 Chamblee Tucker Road


From: Read, David
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: FW: Payment receipt for an Application to the FDEP
Date: Thursday, May 22, 2014 1:51:35 PM


FYI
 
From: no-reply@dep.state.fl.us [mailto:no-reply@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 1:49 PM
To: ekarl@golder.com
Cc: gary.phillips@ineos.com; Read, David
Subject: Payment receipt for an Application to the FDEP
 


FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION


BOB MARTINEZ CENTER
2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400


RICK SCOTT
GOVERNOR


 
CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA


LT. GOVERNOR
 
HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.


SECRETARY
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Alanta, GA 30341
Payment
 Type: FDEP Application Fee for 0610096007


Amount: $250.00


If you have any questions regarding your application or the payment process, please contact the
 designated individual on your paper application form, the appropriate permitting office, or contact
 David Read at (850) 717-9075 or by e-mail at david.read@dep.state.fl.us.
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